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Addendum No. 1 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 16-03: 911 Recording  

System for Telephone and Radio 

 

January 21, 2015  

 
RFP No. 16-03 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and answers: 

A. Question:  For further clarity, can you please break down the type and quantity of channel 

licenses required? 

Channel Description Type        

     (VoIP or 

Analog) 

Qty 

P25 Trunked Radio VoIP 16 

10 Digit Administration lines ???? ???? 

E911 Viper Position ???? ???? 

 Total 64 

 

Answer:  See below in red. 

Channel Description Type        

     (VoIP or 

Analog) 

Qty 

P25 Trunked Radio VoIP 16 

10 Digit Administration lines Analog 10 

E911 Viper Position VoIP 10 

  Total 36 

 

B. Question:  You call for 48 months of storage. Can the storage be external to the call recording 

server? If so, do you want the vendor to quote a dedicated external storage device, or would we 

be able to leverage an existing customer provide NAS? 
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Answer: We are looking for a complete turnkey discrete solution; a dedicated external storage 

device is permissible as long as it is maintained in the same physical secure environment as the 

recording server. 

  

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 

inserted below: 

 

              

 

              

 

 

4. All proposers under this RFP are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 

12, Part II of the Proposal Form. 

 
 

 

 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


